
 

Staff Report 
 

Meeting Date: April 23, 2025 
Meeting Type: City Council 

 

To: City Council 

From: Administration 

Item Title: Motion to approve work order #15-007-010 with Chiniche Engineering 

and Survey for the bid and construction phase of the ADA boardwalk, 

phase 2 project for $100,000. 

 

Background: This project is funded using GCRF Grant ($1,400,000) and Tidelands 

Grant ($250,000).  There is no local match needed from general funds for this project since the 

city is leveraging the Tidelands grant as our local match for the GCRF grant.  The city has 

already hired and paid Chiniche $80K for design work on ADA Boardwalk Project, Phase 2.  

Total engineering cost is 10% of total project costs, which is standard base fee schedule for 

this type of project.  Phase 2 will run from Demontluzin Ave. Access Ramp to the vehicle ramp 

behind Dan B’s. 

The administration is hoping to bid phase 2 and phase 4 of the ADA boardwalk project at the 

same time in August. 

 

Recommendation: Approve 

 

Attachments: Chiniche 15-007-010 ADA Boardwalk Bid and CA Phase Services 


